2024 TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WISCONSIN AUGUST TOWN BOARD MINUTES

August 6, 2024

The Town Board of Sherwood was called to order on Tuesday, August 6th, 2024, at 6:34pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. Supervisor, Ken Schwanebeck, Supervisor, Rick Schwanebeck, Treasurer, Jessica Bucheger and Clerk, Margaret "Peggi" Schwanebeck were present. Residents: Lowell Freedlund, and Albert Bucheger were present.

The notice was posted at the Sherwood Town Hall, the Pittsville Record, the Roadhouse Bar & Grill and at the Sherwood Electrical Substation.

Agenda as follows: call to order, pledge of allegiance, reading and approval of last month's minutes, treasurer's report and town correspondence, Reports from the town officers. Continuing Business, Public comment (upon recognition of chairman), Pay bills, set date for September 2024 town meeting, and Adjournment.

Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck called the meeting to order at 6:34pm. The pledge of allegiance was recited. Minutes from the July 9th, 2024, meeting was read. Ken S. made a motion to accept the minutes with the correction of the Treasurer's report for cash at end of June to \$69148.8, and the wording of the brush cutting request, and it was seconded by Rick S. The motion carried.

The Treasurer's report was given. We have \$60975.84 in the bank on July 31, 2024.

Continuing Business:

- a. Roads & Culverts: The culvert for Ballard Rd will be installed on 8/7/24. The culvert inventory will be done when checking the roads for gravel placement.
- b. GAFA contract: Rick attended last months' meeting where the contract for services was discussed. Their contract is a permanent contract and not a yearly renewal. They did not discuss the billing of accidents or fire to the homeowner, driver, or company. We will have Andy Cegielski speak to Ron Vine about this billing. The contract will be put on September's agenda.
- c. Cemetery Expansion Project work: Rick S. made a motion to offer to Lee & Lynne McDonald double the appraised value of \$1440 (\$2880) for the 0.18 acre of land for the expansion of the town cemetery. Ken S. seconded the motion. Motion carried. Rick S. made a motion to offer to Lei Yao & Yeping Sun double the appraised value of \$3440 (\$6880) for the 0.43 acre of land for the expansion of the town cemetery. Ken S. seconded the motion. Motion carried. Copies of the Resolutions and the August 2024 meeting minutes will be sent to Harold Wolfgram to start the purchasing paperwork.
- d. 150 year Celebration: The Celebration is at Camp Neal (formally Neal's Pond) which is owned by Bob Pucci on August 10th, 2024 starting at noon.
- e. Beaver Contract: The contract with Lynn Moeller was signed by the chairman and Lynn on July 9,2024. It will run for 1 year ending July 9, 2025.

f. Partisan Primary is August 13,2024.

g. Waste Management is using their trucks with the arm to pick up garbage snd recycling cans.

h. The board approved checks #s 5045 to 5058.

i. The next Board meeting will be Tuesday, September 17th,2024, at 6:30pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Ken S. and seconded by Rick S. to adjourn. The motion carried.

Respectfully,

Margaret Schwanebeck, Clerk-Town of Sherwood Clark County